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1. Is the Council interested in creating a comprehensive 
strategy for environmental innovation?
• Electric vehicle charging
• Solar at existing Town Facilities
• Fleet Electrification

2. What opportunities would the Council like staff to include 
in an RFQ for the strategy?
• This would consolidate all inquiries into the RFQ.

3. Would the Council like staff to procure consultant 
services for the strategy? 

4. If there are areas to explore, would Council like staff to 
look for outside funding opportunities?
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EV Charging Stations

- Potential public private partnerships



Fleet Electrification

- Need to consider the potential for charging 
infrastructure until vehicles are proven in the industry
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Requests for Council Direction
1. Is the Council interested in creating a comprehensive strategy for environmental 

innovation?
• Electric vehicle charging:

• Internal
• External

• Own/Operate
• Public/Private Partnership
• Do nothing- let the private sector take the lead

• Solar at existing Town Facilities
• Fleet Electrification

2. What opportunities would the Council like staff to include in an RFQ for the 
strategy?

• This would consolidate all inquiries into the RFQ.
3. Would the Council like staff to procure consultant services for the strategy? 
4. If there are areas to explore, would Council like staff to look for outside funding 

opportunities?
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